

**RFP 2022-01
CONTRACT EXTENSION (#2)**

CHECK HERE IF ADDITIONAL PAGES ARE ATTACHED

Pages

Renewal (Extension Number) 2	Agreement Number (Base year) RFP 2022-01
--	--

Commented [AR1]: Should be extension #2. Please adjust.

Commented [AR2]: Contract number is missing (RFP 2022-01). Please adjust.

1. This Extension Agreement is entered into between the School Food Authority and Contractor named below:

SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY'S NAME

El Camino Real Charter High School

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY'S NAME

Compass Group USA, Inc., by and through its Chartwells Division

2. Base year contract term: Effective date: **July 1, 2022** Expiration date: **June 30, 2023**

Extension year: Effective date: **July 1, 2024** Expiration date: **June 30, 2025**

3. The maximum dollar amount of this contract is equal to the fixed cost per meal multiplied by the number of meals:
\$959,051.01 (a maximum dollar amount)

4. The parties mutually agree to this extension as follows. All actions noted below are by this reference made a part of the Agreement and incorporated herein: **(Note: This section is used to indicate the current cost per meal. Please include your cost per meal table.)**

Cost Per Meal

Note: Prices must **not** include values of USDA Foods, and must include all meal programs.
All costs are based on the average daily participation of 1,363 students in the district and 180 days.

Commented [AR3]: Let CBO & SFA know that CPI Index is higher than it should be (Los Angeles).

LINE ITEM	UNIT*	RATE	TOTAL
Breakfast	98,886	\$2.7147	\$268,445.82
Lunch	151,114	\$4.4550	\$673,212.87
Non-reimbursable Meals	3,904	\$4.4550	\$17,392.32
Total			\$959,051.01

*Units provided by SFA

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT COMPANY	
CONTRACTOR'S NAME <i>(If other than an individual, state whether a corporation, partnership, etc.)</i> Compass Groups USA, Inc., by and through its Chartwells Division	
BY <i>(Authorized Signature)</i> 	DATE SIGNED <i>(Do not type)</i>
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING Amy Shaffer, Chief Executive Office	
ADDRESS 2 International Drive, Rye Brook, NY 10573	
SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY	
SCHOOL FOOD AUTHORITY NAME El Camino Real Charter High School	
BY <i>(Authorized Signature)</i> 	DATE SIGNED <i>(Do not type)</i>
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE OF PERSON SIGNING David Hussey, Executive Director	
ADDRESS 5440 Valley Circle Blvd. Woodland Hills, CA 91367	

INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE:

1. Enter renewal number (also known as extension number). The contract can only be extended four times. Indicate the extension by entering 1 for year 1 of the extension from the base year or 2, 3 or 4.
2. Enter agreement number. Every agreement (contract) should have a number assigned to identify that contract. If there is not an agreement number, identify the contract by the year of the contract also known as base year.
3. Item 1: Enter the contractor's and the school food authority's name.
4. Item 2: Enter the base year terms and the current extension terms. The term is the effective and expiration dates
5. Item 3: Enter the maximum dollar amount.
6. Item 4: Indicate **the current cost per meal**. Include the cost per meal table.
7. The contractor's and school food authority's authorized signer should be identified, and signatures provided.